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David A. Warrington
Phone: 703.574.1206
DWarrington@dhillonlaw.com

January 17, 2024

VIA Electronic Filing

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

RE:  Donald]. Trump v. Norma Anderson, et al., No. 23-719
Dear Mr. Harris:

[ am counsel for Petitioner Donald J. Trump. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, [ write to request
an unopposed five-day extension of time to file the Joint Appendix. The Joint Appendix is
currently due on January 18, 2024, and Petitioner asks that the deadline be extended to
January 23.

This case is proceeding on an expedited timeline, with Petitioner’s Opening Brief due
to the Court 13 days after the petitioner for a writ of certiorari was granted. The parties are
working diligently to ensure they meet the deadlines for their briefs on the merits and
request additional time to ensure that the joint appendix is complete and correct.

We have conferred with counsel for the Anderson Respondents, who informs us that
the Respondents consent to our request for a five-day extension.

Respectfully,

/s/David A. Warrington

David A. Warrington

Dhillon Law Group, Inc.

2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 608
Alexandria, VA 22314

Counsel of Record for Donald . Trump
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